
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
4/20/2011 2:57:28 PM 
FW: FOIA Documents - Grey-Outs 
Grey Outs.pdf 

Please print for me and place in the F and F folder on the N Drive. Thanks! PJC 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 6:31 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 
Subject: Fw: FOIA Documents - Grey-Outs 

Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 

Mike:I 
these`t-4/151 -aoked- oCit -and these -GTey out§ are - 

DP 	 Requester got 
tlesigne-dlb Show Wh-affanguage was redadted. Thanks. Pjc 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 09:24 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: FOIA Documents - Grey-Outs 

Fromi 	 ATF 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 03:57 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: FOIA Documents - Grey-Outs 

, 
• 

DP 	 i 
i 

. i 
i 

ATF 
Acting Chief of Staff 
Office of the Director 
0: 202-648-7425 
C:j 	ATF 

HQ Room 5 S 100 

From: Chisholm, Peter 3. 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:16 PM 
To_ 	 ATF 

Subject: FOIA  Documents - Grey-Outs 

Attached are the 'grey-out's for the FOIA request filed by Codrea. Hopefully you can read them. If not, let me know, 
and I'll work on getting you a clean set by Monday. 

Thanks, 
Pete 

Pete Chisholm 
Senior Disclosure Specialist 
Disclosure Division - Office of the Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
(202) 648-7382 

Matt -I 

AZ0272559 

DOJ-FF-26396 



******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

AZ0272560 

DOJ-FF-26397 
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